ReedSmith MEMORANDUM

Reed Smith LLp
3110 Fairview Park Drive

Suite 1400

. Falls Church, VA 22042-4503

From: J. Howard Middleton +1 703 641 4200
Direct Phone: 703.641.4225 Fax +1 703 641 4340
Email: jmiddleton@reedsmith.com reedsmith.com

To: Civic Association Presidents
CC: Christopher Lindsay - Lindsay Automotive Group
Natalie Sun - Department of Planning & Zoning
Date: February 23, 2009
Subject: Invitation to Meeting re: Lindsay Automotive Group Proposal

Lindsay Automotive Group in the name of Lindsay Cadillac Company, Inc. (“Lindsay’) owns property
located at 3650 Wheeler Avenue. It has been used for a number of years as a service facility and for
parking vehicles. Lindsay has filed an application with the City of Alexandria’s Department of Planning
& Zoning for approval to construct a new service facility and parking structure on this site.

You and any members of your association who may interested are invited to a meeting to view the
proposed plan. The meeting will be held at the following time and place:

Wednesday, March 11, 2009 at 7:00 P.M.
Lindsay Cadillac Sales & Service
1525 Kenwood Avenue

If you have any questions regarding Lindsay’s proposed plan or would like to discuss it, please call or e-
mail me at your convenience.

J. Howard Middleton, Esq.
Reed Smith LLP

3110 Fairview Park Drive
Suite 1400

Falls Church, VA 22042
703-641-4225 (O)
703-641-4340 (Fax)
jmiddleton@reedsmith.com
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